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STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2016-0200-3405 
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

 

 
 

Department of Administration 

Division of General Services  

333 Willoughby Avenue, 7
th 

Floor 

PO Box 110210 

Juneau, Alaska  99811-0210 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 20, 2016 
 

RFP TITLE:  ALMR SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

IMPORTANT NOTE TO OFFERORS:  This amendment is being issued to answer question(s) received 

and/or to modify a section of the Request for Proposals (RFP). Only the following items/sections referenced in this 

amendment are to be changed.  All other terms and conditions of the original RFP remain the same. 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The following section has being modified to read as follow: 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Page 5, Section 2.5 – PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 

Date | Time: April 27, 2016 @ 10:30 A.M. (Alaska Time) 

 

Location:  Division of Enterprise Technology Services 

  333 Willoughby Ave., 5
th
 Floor,  

  Juneau, AK 99801 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Questions Received: 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Q. The criteria that SOA has established in the RFP (Sections 4.4 & 8.44) assume that the respondent will 

already have selected the exact personnel they would assign to the ALMR project – and in fact, in which 

roles.  Would the SOA consider a proposal that describes an innovative approach to achieving the outcomes, 

can describe how it will achieve those outcomes, and how similar outcomes are being achieved through this 

innovative approach - but which does not name a specific person in the specific roles the RFP describes, 

would the SOA consider that omission non-responsive? 

 

A. Under the Best Value method, identification of the project personnel, their roles, and their past 

performance is critical to the state’s evaluation process and to meet the state’s requirements. Failure to 

respond with the information required in the RFP will result in the Offeror’s proposal being found 

non-responsive. 

 

Q. When will the Department know if the funding has been approved for this effort? 

 

A. State of Alaska’s funding should be known after the budget is finalized by the Legislature and signed 

by the Governor. DOD’s funding has been approved and is available for this project. 

 

Q. Who is the technical contact for this effort? 

 

A. Scott Stormo, State of Alaska, Division of Enterprise Technology Services (ETS), and Tim Woodall, 

Department of Defense (DOD), ANR-ALCOM Joint Base Elmendorf Richardson. 
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Q. Who is the current provider of the Services? 

 

A. Bering Straits Information Technology (BSIT), their Subsidiaries, with Motorola Solutions and North 

Slope Telecom as Sub-Contractors. 
 

Q. Who is the Radio System provided by? 
 

A. The radio system is a Motorola ASTRO 25 Release 7.13, digital, trunked radio system. The radios 

system infrastructure is a shared system cooperative approach for which the State of Alaska and DOD 

are the infrastructure owners and are the government parties to the provided RFP. 

 

Q. Who were the responding vendors to the RFI posted in November 2014? 

 

A. Bering Straits Information Technology (BSIT), GCI Communication Corp., Peak Signals LLC, and 

Alaska Communications (ACS). 

 

Q. Would like to know what the current contract details are? 

 Contract Start and Expiration Date. 

 Renewal Options exercised and if there are any left. 

 

A. Answer as follow: 

 Contract start date April 1, 2008. Contract expiration date June 30, 2016. 

 8 one-year renewal options have been exercised and there are no renewal options left. 

 


